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COMMITTEE BUSINESS
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Friday, Hovember 14, 1975

House oI Representatives,
Select Committee on Intelligence,

Washington, D. C,

Tae committee met, pursuant to adjournment, at 10:10 a.m.
in Room 2118, Rayburn House Office Buillding, the Honorabie
Otis G. Pike (Chairman), presiding.

Present: Representatives Pike (Chairman), Dellums,
Murphy, Aspin; Milford, Lebman, MeClory, Treem, Jchnson and
Kasten.

Also Present: A. Searle Field, 3taff Director; Aaron B.
Donner, Counsel; Jack Boos and Peter Hughes, Committée Staff.

Chairman Pike. The committee will come to order.

Yesterday we discussed the fact that as to three séparate
subpoenas it seemed rather clear there had been non-ccmpliance
with those subpoenas. The three subpoenas addressed themselved
to (1) recommendations by the State Department for covert
actions, recommendations by the State Départment to the
National Security Council for covert actions. As to that .

particular subpoena, the issue was raised that executive
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4026
privilege has --‘ém I vrong, Mr. Donmer; you are shaking your
head? VWhy don't you tell us what is the statué of that par-
ticular subpoena?

Mr. Donner. We have not had executive privilege raised
as of this date towards emy of them, sir.

Mr, Field. There is a letter on its way from the State
Department that should explain it.

ifr., McClory. I£f the Chairman will yield to me.

Chairman Pike. Certainly, Mr. MbCl&ry. Your pipeline
is much better than my pipeliné.

| Mc. MeClory. My pipeline, which was in operation shortly
before I came to this meeting, included conversations by tele-
phone with Mr. Philip Buchen, Counsel io the President, as
well as with Mr. Jack Marsh, but I would refer primarily to
Mr. Fhil Buchen who is the President's Counsel.

He stated that the doctrine of executive privilege would
be raised with regard to the subvcena directed to tha State
Department with regard to the covert overation recommendations
they had made.

I asked whether or not in each onz of these instances
when the State Department recommendation for a covert operatior
was made, the President of the United 3tates had personally
made the decision to approve such a covert operation. He
assured me that in each instance the President of the United

States had personally made the decision. Not this President,

et N LN
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1 but in most instances a prior President, - In'all instances
2 a prior President, including priox adﬁinistrations.

1 stated theﬁ~thac 1£ the decision with respect to

S W

this -~ the cormmication was personally with the President -~

it seemed to me that that was an instance in which executive

<

privilege might be raised.
I further pointed out that I felt the doctrine of

executive privilege applied o the offlce and not to the in-

Q@ @ ~ O

dividual who happena to occupy the office of President at a
t0 I particular time, so it would be appropriate under my inter-
11 pretation of the law for this President to have the right to

£2 invoke executive privilege in beshalf of --

TR Chairman Pike. President Washingzton.
14 Mr. MeClory. President Weshington, eny deceased

5 I President, any prior President of the United States.
18 In other words, the Chairman is being facetious, but it
17 applies to the office and not to the individual who occupies

‘18 the office in my intevpretation, so I do think that this

19 || raises serious questions --
20 Chairman Pike. Mr. McClory, we have had testimony that
21 the President -~ and this wasz testimony from Mr. Klissinger --

2 that the President, himself, has approved all of the covert
23 operations since Mr. Kissinger has been in the government and,
24 according to bis belief, prior to that time.
25

ﬁ Would your current doctrine then not prohibit Congress
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from looking at any covert operation because of executive
privilege?

| Mr., MeClory. I am talking abcut the commmications with
the President, recommendations made to the President with
decigions made by the President. It may be it could be expand-
ed to include executive privilege beyond that which ia being
raised in this inéténce, but, calliag your attention to the
fact it is being raised here, and the circumetehces under whicl
it is being raised, : . I think it has direct application where
the President individually acts.

Chairman Pike. Does eny other membeiAon the Republican
szde wish to te heard on thia subject?

Mr. Treen?

-Mr. Treen. Is the staff goiug to give ué_any briefing
on the question here befcre we take action on a proposed
resolution? We haven't a proposal before vs now, but I
aeSume one will be made.

Chairman Pike. let me just stete_that the staff will
give ue briefings to the extent wishec by the memberskof the
committee on all of these iseues.

I had thought that I heard some views rather contrary
to those just expressed by Mr. McClory expressed over on the
Republican side yestexday aud 1 thought perhaps they had gotten |
lost in transmission somewhere.

Y will state this: In myejudgment the concept that the
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President can deny to Congress under the doctrine of

executive privilege racommendations wade to prlor presidents,
ad infinitum, just does destroy -- it expands the doctrine
of executive privilege to the poini where it diminishes
Congress to a hardly visible object.

I would find that particular doctrine very hard to
accept, |

I think there iz a real area wherxe executive privilege
exists, but I think it has been badly overstated this
morning.

Mr. Treen. The point of my question is to determine
whether we will have a briefing on what the precedents might
be. |

Chairman Pike. 7You are talking about the legal question
at this point?

Mr. Treen. Yes, sir. ¢ 1s all to which my inquiry
was directed,

Chairman Pike, Mr. Donner, cam vou enlighten us where
we are with regard to the legal precedents of denying infor-
mation to Congress and how those preccedents apply to this
situation in your judgment?

Mr. Donner. There is only one Supreme Cburt case that
we could cover that directly considered the question of
executive privilege and that is U. S. against Nixon, and

really the line of cases leading up to it seem to be‘the only

TR,
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1 cases directly concerning executiée privilege.

2 H The area is a grey and ambiguocus area. There is no

3 way sayipg exactly where it begins or ends. There has not

-4¢3 been that judiecial incerpretetion of it. However, in the case
3 of U, S. against Nixon, it wes a tase where a President in

8 office sought to assert the privilege regarding communications
7‘” received by him while he was in bffice. The extension of the
8 doctrine L; apparently, in tkis Instance, would include a

'y deceased Presi&ent. President Johnson, and it would also

0 i apparently include a living ex-President, President Nixon.
%5 i That does rather create the rather anomolous situation that
52 if you'can assart. the privilege for President Nizxon, it would

£3 seem that by inference President Nixon then, if he wanted

14 to, just hypothetically, to reveal information to this

15 | comnlttee or give documents in his poszession, would seem £o be
16 precluded fromr doing 8o by a President in office, which I

17 ﬂ find perscnzlly a difficult doctrine.

18 I could find no judicial interpretation which - would |

ng? seem to even discuss this question, let alone support it or

20 deny 1t.
21 The assexrtion of the doctrine apparently, from our
22 hurried research of the assertion of this doctrine, seems to
be a novel proposition in ail of its parameters.
Mr. Treen. The Nixon case said the doctrine was not a

24
universal doctrine; that it did not extend to all commmmication}.
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4031
That if there was evidence of criminal activity that that

would have to bz examined, I think, in camefa,’and executive
privilege could not be used to shield that sort of information!
Is thet the gum and substance of the Suprame Court decision?

Mr. Donmer. Yes. The court addressed itself spparently
Just to the limiced area where there was evicdence in a pending
criminal action. |

Mr.Treem. Did the Court recognize that such a tﬁiug as
executive privilege in that decision, in its dicta -~ |

Mr. Denner. There ig strong Inference in the dicta in
that casa there was an area which the Court did not define
where ~- agein by inference, in dictum, that there would be
an avrea where executive privilege could properly be assertad.

Again, they wére addressing themselves -« even 1f you

in office, with regerd to commuvnicaticns to him while he was in
office.

Mr. Treen. One other question then: In that case, did
the Suprema Court reason that in suggasting that there is an
area of executive privilege that it was bottomed on the
proposition that presidents should be sble to receive advice
from their top aides in a perfectly confidential and candid
manner? Isn't that the rationale of executive privilege?

Mr. Donner. <That is an aspect, yes, sir, and that was

the suggestion of it in the dictum in that case, sir.
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| preserve a channel of communication between a President and

4032
Mr. Treen. f*haven‘t decided how I am going to go on
this issue. Most of these instances we are talking sbout today
occurred in Democratic administrations, but it seems if that

is the rationale of the Supreme Court dacision, that we should

his top advisgers,that that could be destroyed if it is not
extended to future presidenta because these advisers -- their
incentive to be candid would be destroyed to a certain extent

if they felt "After the nexzt election or this President dies

or something, 81l of my candor is going to be exposed completelyl

The whole area troubles me.

Mr.Domner. There are two points I would like to make om
that.

(1) The materizl requested as a subject of this subpoena
wbuld ba raceived not for releése cr publication, but would be
received as classified information. In other words, the
publicity aspect of it is somewhat diminished.

Mr,Treen. I hope you are right on your first point, sir.

Mr. MeClory. Will the gentleman yleld?

Mr. Domner. The second point is apparently -- and this is
agaln by interpretation rather than hard case law, it would not
secem the Congress could decide the question of executive
privilege on its own. It would seem that is a judiclal matter
and whether the privilege is validly exercised or not would be

a question for the Judiclary, not the Legislative or Exeqﬁtive

"
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4033
branch. _ |

Mr. McClory. Will the gentleman yield for a further
question?

The doctrine of executive priviloge hés not been raised
with regard to any of the other materlal that we have received.
We have received a vast amourt of material without having
that doctrine raised before. |

Mr.Douna2x. To be téchnical, si», we do not have the
asserticn of executive privilege evea of this moment.

Chairman Pike. That trcoubles me, Mr. McClory. The
fact that three days after tte subpoensa was due, we have
nothirg. You have had phone calis; M, Doﬁner and M%. Field
have had phone calls. The President heas not asserted executive
privilege. You have the assertion that he is going to assert
executive privilege, but he hasn't done it.

Mr. McClory. I em relying on a conversation with the
President's Counsel that the President ig asserting executive

privilege with regard to those matters, and I am commmicating

to believe that.

Let me say further that we are certainly in a position
here to recognize what is the law and if we recognize that the
law does authorize the President ﬁo assert executive privilege
in this instance, we have a right not te try to enforce a sub-

poena if that is the decision we choose to make. We don't

-
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have to claim our inagbility or our ignorance of what the

law is and say we have to submit this to a tribunzl. I would
prefer not to present this particular instance to a tribunal.

Mr. Hayes. May I ask Vr. Donner or Mr. Fleld, either
one, this question: In the November 1lth letter from General
Scowereft, the assertion is made in the first paragraph thst
ail of the subpoenas have been complied wich.g This is simply
a flat statement.

‘ "We hereby submit the documents éeéﬁribed." He goes

on in the rest of the body of the letter with a careful
explanation of how he has complied with the subpoenas.

Have you had an opportunity since our last meeting, and
an ssgertion that the subpoenas weren't complied with,to be
in conversation with General Scowcroft or any of his staff
about what they meap by “compliance™ and what we mean by
"complianca?” |

Mr. Field. Mr., Hayes, I have personally talked with
General Scowcroft since then. We have spent a great deal of
time going back and forth on this. I would defer a bit to the
Chairmsn &8s to how you want to take up these subposnas --

Chairman Pike. Essentially you are talking about the
different subpoenas, is that righ;?

Mr. Field.‘ That 1is right. The subpoena we address now
goes to the‘éecratary of State and he is talking about National

Security Council sdbpoenas.

PR——
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These assertions of executive privilege don't cover

any of the matter that wcuid have been covered by Scowcroft.
Mr.Field. That 1s right.
Mr. Johnson. I thought we discussed yesterday the
peraneters of the clzim -~ if in fact they do claim
executive privilege -- to which it will apply and it doesn't
concern the matter of classiilcation, but dees relate oaly to
prior Secretsries of State rucommendaiiong to the 40 Committee
or to the National Security Council, or to the President.

- In some instances it goes to the President. In some’

instances it goes to the State Department.

Chairman Pike. Mr. Johnaén, I believe there are involved
in the eight situations in which they said there were recom-
mendasions not only f£rom prioyx Secretaries of State, but also
from the present Secretary of State.

Mr. Johnson. I didn't understand that. I thought they
were all from prior Secretaries of State.

I further tbhought some of them went to the President
directly, some of them went to the National Security Council
and/or the 40 Committee first.

Chairman Pike. Without having access to them, we really
don't know where they went,

What we subpoenaed was their reccmimendations, I think,
to the Netional Security Council. We did not subpoena any

recomendations to the President.

SURSRpE
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Mr. Johnson. The doctrime of executive ﬁrivilege applies

because the National Security Council 1s an arm of the
President and the President is the Chairman of the National
Security Council. |

We further established that the doctrine of executive
privilege was not claimed by tliose presidenfs to whichk the
documents ware directéd, didn't we? ansidenf Johnson and-. -
Presidentrmannedy, if they eve the.?residents involved, did
not observe the-dcctrine with regard to --

‘Chairman Pike., I thiuk %e nay havé President Kennedy,
we may have President Johnson, we may have President Nixon,
but the only person.who‘ailegéély is going to assert the
privilege is Presiéenc Ford. In fairness to the others, I
don't think anybody ever tried to geot these documents.

Mr. Johuson. As a matter of fact, they were left in
government files and were not remcved when these gentlemen
left office.

Chairman Pike. That iz correct.

Mr.Johnson. ‘They also were not private memoranda from
the Secretaries involved or the President involved, but were
State Department documents and not just a little handwritten
note from one 1ndividua1 to another.

Chairman Plke. Once again, not baving seen them, we

can't really say.

- Mr.Field. It was our understanding -- perhaps the letter
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will clarify it, buc three of them were direct communications
to a President and five were not. I also believe the com-
munications to President Nixem, thich apparently are included
in thkis, could not have been communications to him personally
because all of his personal communications and records are
now under court order, so we could nct obtain them anyway and
that has not been asserted in this czse, and , in fact, they
could not have culled them from those files because those filec
are under lock and key.

I think it is gomewhat safe to say at least the Nizon
commumications are not personal commumications.

Mr. Joknscn. T stated vesterday, and I don't feel the
need to reiterate my positicn on that, I feel that would be
the worst possible extension of the doctrine of executive
privilege. It would be very narrcwiy defined. I don't even
racognize that they have the right to waive it. 1 dbn't want
to aclmowledge that this is something they could assert, but
choose not to. I don't think we ought to even acknowledge thst
this is a possibility that a President can control everything
that has heppened in the government files and government
documents; that the President has absclute control over this
since the time of the inception of the Republic.

Mr. Kasten. I8 there a motion before the committee?

Chairman Pike. There is no motion before the committee,

but simply a discussion and an attempt to inform the committee
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as to where we are and what are our alternatives.

Mr. Kasten. In the interssts of moving along, it seems
the question of executive privilege is only being raised for
the one group of documents which involves the Secretary of
State, the President, the 40 Commlttec, the 303 Committee and
vhat-~have-you. 1t seems the izsue is much clearer on the
information we have been uqablé to receive from the 40 Com-
mittee, and alse the inforﬁ#tion with‘regard to the SALT
talks. Possibly we could prccead with those.

Chairman Pike. I can only say as you get into them
further ways will be found to fuzz up 211 of the issues and
the issue as to the éALE talks has already been fuzzed up to
some extent and when we get into that I wili £ill in on that
particular one.

Mr. McClory. I don't think we should downgrade what we
are doing by suggesting that thiﬁgs are being fuzzed ﬁp. I
think legitimate arguments are being made heve and I think for
the committee to retain the full respect which I think the
committee should have, we should recognize we are acting
responsibly, deliberately and legitimately aﬁd that these
are responsible arguments that are being made on both sides.

I certainly want to assure you that my arguments are.

If I make arguments with regard to othker issues, it is because
I still want to carry out the objectives of this committee to

get the maximm of Information for the committee.
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It is not for any frivolous cxr any irresponsible reason
that I would express an opinion differing from that of the
mejorlity of the members. | '

Chaiiman Pike. Mx.Aspirp,

Mr.Aspin., Mr.Chairman, we are talking now about the
one iesue of the subvpoens to thza Secretary of State. Perhaps
if you could tell us why we need this information, what are we
locking for im this document?

Chairman Pike. 7The question has come vp throughout our
hearings as to the operations of the flentral Intelligence
Agency generalily, whether they were -- to use a phrase fre-
qﬁently bandied about -- a "rogie elerhant," whether they went
off and did things on their own, or whether they were in fact
told to do things,

It has been our experience in these issuss that we have
gone into in some depth that in no instance did they go off
and do things on their own. On the contrary, they were from
time to time ovdered to do things which they did not particular
want to do and,in fact, upon occcasion actively opposed.

The question then becomes -~ and Mr. Field stated this
yestexrday -- are those operations which are generated within
the CIA, and in the noxmal course of business , normally more
responsible? Do they normally get our nation into less
difficulties than those which somsbody outside of the intel-

ligenca operation departme.ﬁt tells them to do?
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So what we are trylng to eatablish here is the nature

of the operations that they wer2 told to do or that were
generated iﬁ gome other mannex.

Most of the cperations, I ezpect, are generated in the
normal course of business through normnal CIA and DCI channels.

Here we find a8 category of operations generated by the
State Departwent. I think if the State Department is recom-
mending operations by the Céntral Intelligence Agency, it is
part of our responsibllity tc see what kind of operations they
are telling them to do or asking them to do.

Mr. Aspin. On this cpne, we have received absolutely 2270,
is that correct? |

Mr. Field., That is right.

Mr.Aspin. HNothing has Lappened since yesterday on this
one?

Mr. Field. That is correct.

- Mr.Aspin. Could the Chairman tell us what are our
alternatives regatding this subooena?

Chailrman Pike. I won't give you glcernatives, but I will
tell you how I am going to vote.

The alternatives range from doing nothing to seeking to
cite the Secretary of State in this inmstance for contempt of
Congfess. I am going to vote in févor of citing the Secretary
of State in contempt of Congress.

The one route we could go is to go back to the House for
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a resolution of necessity, ﬁut what has happenéd to that route
is that the time has kept running on ws and I think by the
time we went ihrough that procedure, two separate trips to the
House of Representatives -- let us assume the House agreed on
a resolution of necessity. ¥We would then have to have some
time frame within which they could comply wit@;the House's
asgertion of the necessity fox this informaéion. If they

then failed to comply, it would take some time to go the con-

tempt route and I frankly think ocur chertex would have expired|.

before the issue was ever resolved. So I think that that at
thig point would be a meaningless exercise,

Mr. Lehman.
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Mr. Lehman. I recall the gquotation that those who
do not learn from history are bound to make the same mistakes.
I think this is one way that thi; country can learn from
history.

I do not find in these subpoenas the same possible
guestion of invasion of a person's privacy that we had in the
previous svbposnas.

We have had not cnly Dr. Kissing:r as & xind of
imperious Secretary of State, we have rad others such as
Seafatary of State Dulles and Secretary of State Acheson
who seemed to bé larger than life and aominated the
administration and I am very concerned ifwe,get a good
professional MQ.my indication ié it is a good professional
body, such as the CIA, that we must give them some kind of a
buffer betwesen the kind of ordeﬁé, the kind of ccmpulsive
direction they can scmetimes get from the’Administraﬁion that
they serve under, and this is the kind of knowledge that I
think is imperative that this committes seek at this time,
cut of thé history uf the acticns of this Administration or
thé pfe&isua Administration, to‘prevént these kinds of things
from happening in the future, tofconétruct the safeguards
that our intélligenée commuﬁity Qeeds in order to perform the

C ‘ '
duty which it was originally cdﬁ@itted to perform.

I would be willing to support this subpoena at this

time ard let the chips fall where they may.

4
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Chairman Pike. Mr. Déllums -

Mr. Dellums. Mr. Chairmar, I would like to move the
following resolution:

Resolved, That the Speaker of the House of Representatives
certify the . report of the Se1e¢£ Committee on Intelligence
of the House of Representatives as to the contumacious
condnct of Benry‘A. Kiséinger, ég’chrstary of State, ih
failirg and refusing to produce-;artain pertinent materials
in compliénce with a subpoena du;es tecum of said Select
Committee served upon Henry A. Kﬁ#singer, as Secretary of
State, and as oxdered by the Seiect Commpittee, together with
all the facts in connection thaerewith, under the seal of the

House of Representatives, +to the United States Attorney for

the District of Columbia, to the end that Henry A. Kissinger,

and form provided by law.

Chairman Pike. Mr. Dellums, you are entitled to five
minutes in support of your motion'if you choose to use it.

Mr. Dellugs. Thank you, H;. Chairman.

Mr. Chairman, we have bzen at this point once before.
The majority of the committee by their vote several days ago
did not decide to challenge the Secretary of State with
respect to certain information on the‘ground that the scope
of the particular item before us was very narrowly defined.

I think that the matter before us is obvious. I think

Sl e i
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‘to any further action and, of course, it would have to be
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it is important. I think it astﬁblishes the principle of

the need for Qongress to have access to information ahd I
kthink if this committee iz to go forward with its important
work, that we desperately need to tzke a stand at this point
and I offer this resolution as an effort on the part of this
committee to géke a stand with xegard to certain information
which will allc& it to go fcrwafé with its investigation.

Mr. McCloxy. ﬁi.‘Chairman, I'wiil oppose the resoluticn

.

on the groundé previously mentioned, but I would also like to

they =2cted upag‘at cne stage against the Director of the CIA,
Mr. Colby. ‘ V

It was based upon legal re;garch of our counsel. It did
include the requirement that we ésserﬁ a necessity for the
information. I think that our own counsel have advised us
that that is a prerequisite to any kind of a proceeding to
enforce a subpoena and if the committee wants to act in
accordance vith what I view i3 the procsdure which is required

to be followed for the purposa of truly enforcing the

subpoena, I think the resolution of necessity is a prerequisite}

supported by action on the floor of the House.
I don't think it is a good idea for the committee to
bypass any of the necessary pra;iminary'ateps in trying to

h

get hastily at the business of ttying to get the Secretary of
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State to be held in contempt of the Congresé.

Chairman Pike. Mr. McClory, I would like to say first,
I presume vhen you offered the subpoena that you éeemad it to
be necessary to this committea. I think that the committee by
voting for the subpoena made the determination thatythey
believad it to be necessary for this committee and I don't
think there is any other regquirement ~~ any other procedural
regquirament ~- than that this committee feels that it is
necezsary in order to tazke it to the floor of the House. The
House may not support us. We always recognize that but I

don't think it is necessary to go through any intermediate

S
|3
-

steps. .

Mr. McClory. Mr. Chairman, may I say that when the

subpoena was offered originally I was unaware of the fact that

‘the President was going to asseﬁt executive privilege or that

it aid involve personal action on the part of the President.

In view of that assertion; I queétion that we have the right to

proceed. If there is a right to proceed, I think it does
require this additional finding, at this time, on the part of
the committee. | -

Mr. Treen. Who has poaseséion at this time of the
documents we sezk? |

Mr. Field. The documents were sent from the State
Department to the White House. They were sent to the Justicé

Department and I believe they are now back at the White House.

s
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Mr. Treen. Wait a minute. They were.sent from the
State Department to the White Hcuse apd then back to Justice?

Mr. Field. And then back to the White House.

Mr. Trezemn. The documents are in posssssion of the White
House and not the Becretery of State at this time?

Mr. Field. I believe that is correct.

Mx. Treeﬁ. How does that.?ffect our enroxcement
procedure? ’

Mr. Fieléd. That is copies(&f tha documents, obviously.

Mr. Treen. Where are the.%riginala?

Mr. Field. The originals would bs with the Secretary of

Mr. Treen. They are still there with him?

Mr. Field. That is correct.

Mr., Donner. I would like to comasnt in addition,
Mr. Traeﬁ, I don't believe under any basis of law theie is any
way that you caﬁ get rid of the ﬁapers and avoid the
responsibility to respond to a subpoena.

| Mr. Kasten. Mr. Chairman, I would like to offer a

motion in the nature of a substiéute.

Chairman Pike. %The gentleman will state his motion.

Mr. Kasten. The resolution, Resolvéd, that the House
of.Representativas considers the work of the Select Committee
on Intelligence to be necessary to the investigation which

the House is resolved to make concerning intelligence

* om——p—"
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operations and considers noncompliance with the subpoenas,
issued either before or after the adoption of this resolution
by the Select Committee on Intzlligence, to be a grave matter
requiring appropriate enforceuaent.

That Henry A. Kissinger, Secretary of State, is directed’
to provide forthwith to the Select Committee on Intglligence
of the Houss of Represzantatives %he itams gpecified in the
schedule attached to and madz part of the sukbpoena issued to
Henry A. Kissinger, Secretary of State, under authority of
the House of Representatives and dated November 6, 1975.

Chairman Pike. The gentleman is recognized for five
minvtes in support of his amendxant.

Mr. Kasten. Tﬁank you, Mr. Chairman.

I think it is important especially in this particular
case where we are dealing with ~- it is not hearsay but at
least insufficient informaiicn as to exactly what the bosition
of the executive branch is going:to be on this question.

We have heard a ietter is on thé way. None of us have it
before us.

?I think it is pérticularly impcrtant that we follow
the correct procedure. The coxrect procedure is not contempt
of the Congress. The correct procedure is a resolution of
necessity. . '

I think, also, Mr. Chairman and members of the committee,

that we in our effort to get the material that I think all of

o T T BT
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us agree we should have, have a better chance of succeeding
on the floor of the House, that we have a batﬁer chance of
ellcltlng the support of all of t;e Menbsrs, Republican and
Democra%t, in the House, through th= ressolution of necesgity
rather than through a contempt of Cong:ress resolution.

I think that this is a proper procedure at this point.
I ﬁhink this is a resolution that we can winhén. I think
this is a rEBOiution thét aédreéﬂes itself to the questions
and the problem& that we have and I would hope that we would
adopt this resalutxor us a aubstatate for the contempt
resolution whibh I think ig not £h§ proper mechanism to deal
with the prohleﬁs with which th; committee is faced at the
present tinme. ik |

Mr. McClory. Does your resglution contain the word
contumacicus? I notice the worg contunacious conductvin the
other resolution and it seems to me that is merely an offemnsive
description, cafiainly unneceséééy in any resolution upon
which the committee might act. :

Does youf resolution dontgin that expression?

Mr. Rasten. This resolution does not contain that
expression. b

Chairman ?ike. The Chair will recognize the Chair for
five minutes in oppositicn to the substitute.

I think that X would have gone along with this procedure

three months ago beeause‘I would tend to aéree with the

s s R s e 1 b o
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gentleman that we would probably have a better chance of
passiag this one on the flooxr of the House because it is a
nore dentie rouﬁathén the other one, on the flcor of the
House, because it is a_stronger‘réute.

I will simply say that I could not support it at this
time, because, ﬁhile we could ér;ﬁghly pass it on the floor
of the House, to do so would, géjl indicated'earlier, be

essentially a meaningless gesture. We would pass it on the

3

 floor of the House and still ot get the documents because

we would run out of time before anything was ever done.

I for one am waary of the Qhole business of waiting
and delaying and waitlag and delaying te get information to
which this Ccn§ress is entitledi'

As to the word contumacicés, it is a word of art which
means "contampt; and that is whéﬁ we are talking absut. It
happens to be ihé particulax wor§ which was in the last
contempt citation which came to:ihe floor of Congress and it
is the word_whi;h is used if yé& are going to have a contempt-
of~-Congress citation.

I would #gree that it is a;stxong and abrasive word
but i don't tﬁink that you can proceed with a powder puff
when you are dealing with contempt. That is what we are
dealing with and in mf judgment, the time has simply run out
on the route which the gentleman is prepared to go.

I will be happy to recognize anybody else.

L
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Mr. Johnson.

Mr. Johnson. Mr. Chairman, I want to have the

- different alternatives clear. If either resolution is adopted,

there will have to be actioxz taken by the fﬁll House of
Representaéives.

Chairman.Pike. There will héve to be first action taken
by the Rules Committee, and in f;iréess to the Members, I
would like fo mzke it very cleaé that this, itself, is not a
foregoune aonclds;os. The Rales;%cmmittee as you krow is
officially closed down for the é;ar and it is going to take
some action on my part and sone %upport from the committee to
get the Rules cémmittee to act.f Then it will take an action

by the full Bouse.

Mr. Johnson. If the Kasten resolution was adopted on

" the floor of the House which sayé the Secretary is directed to

{

provida to the Select Committee %he items specified in the
schedule, and then the documenté vere not forthcoming, then
we would have ;o go back througﬁ the contempt route.

Chairman Pike. We would héve to go back through the
contempt citation procedure, thrphgh the Rules Committee
procedure and th&ough the full Hoﬁsa action and that is why
we would just run ou£ of time.

Mr. Johnson. With respecﬁ to the word contumacious,
is it corfect that the doctrine §f legal contompt and the

word contumacious cbnnected therewith, doesn’t refexnyg“the

; Y :\
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act of despising someone or looking down on them, i£ is a lagar
doctxine of being in contempt of a lawful ordsr?

Chairman Pike. That is what i tried to indicate. It
is a word of a?t which weans coxcerpt of Congress. Legal
coutempt. Not aécessarily actuaﬁ contempt.

Mr., Johnsoi. Now, I wouyé like to direct & question to
counsel: I am concerned that i@ the event this does come up
undey the Bellﬁms resolution a&é the EBousse &oes take action,
it would go to the United States Attorney for enforcement of
the contempt ciﬁation. What defenses might be availsble other
than the doctrine of ezxecutive privii@ge? In’othar words, is
it c¢lear we have followed all of the legal requirements? We
have directed the subpoena, it ié clezrly identifiable, what
we are after, we have airecteé it to the proéer person, and
thers won't be any means for the court to avold the issue as a
result of our n&t haviang do#e oﬁ? legal homework in a proper
fashion? ) : f‘

i
" Mr. Donner. I will always, Mr. Johnson, give credit to

¥

soma clever laéfér someplaméxﬁﬁ%gdght construct some
argument, but g% far as the ?rel}ﬁinary procedural aspects
of this ccmmittée go, to first o&fail authorize issuance of
the subpoena ~§ the subpoena its%lf s a fairly ~- in my
oginion —~— idenéifiable document specifically directed to a
paity who has not denied custody'of these documents, and not

indicated he did not have the documents to give to this

[ET—
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committee.

The raising of the question of executivé privilege -~
to answeryyour question and develop it a little bit further,
under the pracedure it would go tco the U.S. Attorney. There
is a spacial statute, Title II, Section 182, which authorizes
the 6.8. Attorney to bring proceedings for contempt of
Congress, or faiiure to obey coﬁéresaional.subpoenas. At
which point the U.S. Attcrney woul@ rresent it to a grand
jury. |

Now, at a time procedurally, whether it would be by
motion or by, in effect, ralsed as a defense to an action,
what defense would be raised, af that time executive privilege
could be raised as a defease and prgsumptively as I say,
giving credit to some imaginative attorney, I am sure they
would avail themselves of all the staandard defenses to a
subpoena. A '

Mr. Johnson. Given the event the original documents
were not in the hands of the Secretaxv bui were someplace else
and you only had copies, would that be a defense to #he |
subpoena? ¥

Mr, Donneg. No, sir. 1t'ma§ be urged by someone but I
could acddress mysalf and say that would be a rather
surreptitious or facetious replv to a genuine request and

if someone has'possession of them, the subpoena charges them

with the duty-to delivef it.

PSR NN
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Mr. Johnson. Mr. Chairman, under theée circumstances I
intend to vote against the Kasten resclution and for the
Dellums resolution.

Mr. Tresn. I would like o spezk to the pending motion,
Mr. Chairman. -

In oy view, this might haﬁé scmething to do with
Mr. Johnson's quéstion about the iegal basis and soundness
of our procedure, here. -

It goes to the fundamental question of whether the
information we seek in this subpoena is information that is
legitimatély within the mandate or the authority of this
committee., I wvoted “pxeséﬁt“ on the subpoena because I
wasn't certain exactly what we were trying to get at.

The Chajrman a moment ago ?aid that it is important’
for us to determine if the CI&.%@; acting on its own. I
agres with thaﬁ 100 perxcent. f%é guestion we come do@n to
now, it seems to me, is whathgr or not this committee should
see the recommendations of Secretaries of State from, I

think, 1965, forward. That to me doenn't seem to have

Aanithing to do with our intelligence gathering, the cost of

it, the effectiveness of it, the analysis of our intelligence
that is gathered by the intelligence community.

It seems to me what we are now tryving to get at is
purely and simply the recommendations of whoever was Secretary

of State during these 10 years, to the present or to other
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persons. This is a fundamental probleam that I have, that I
had with the subpoena, that I row have with this procedure.

I would suggest that the legal argument could be made
and I expect it will be made tha£ the recommendations
of the Secretary of State have rothing to do with our mandate
as set forth in the House resclution creating us, H.R. 591,

I think this is an important lssue and I am dalxghte&
to hava it thrashed out but I will again not be able to vote
I think it goms beyond ocur aandaﬁe.

Chairman ?ike. The queatioa is on the substitute offered
by Mr. Kasten and the Clerk wi 11 call the r0¢l.

The CIerk. Mr. Giaimo.

Chairman ?ike. Mr. Giaimc{?qtes no by prozy.

The Clerk‘.l Mr. Stariton.,.i;'

Chairman Pike. Mr. Stantcn votes no by proxy.

The Clerk. Mr. Dellums.

Mr. Deliums; No.

The Clerk. Mr. Murphy.

Chaixman Pika. NMr. Mnrphy%votes no_by proxy. g

The Clerk. ;Mr. Aspin, g

Mr, Aspin. No. 2

The Clerk. Mr, Hayes.

Chairman Pike. Mr. Hayes votes no by proxy.

The Clerk. Mr. Lehman. . |
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Mr. Lehman. No. -

The Clerk. Mr. McClory.

Mr. McClézy. -Aye.

The Clerk. Mr. Treen.

Mr. Treen. Present.

The Clexk. wMr. Kasten.

Mr. Kasten. Ay=.

The Clerk. Mr. Johnson. ..

Mr., Johnson. No.

The Clexrk. Mr. Pike,

Chairman Pike. No.

By a vote of two ayes, nine nays and one,present, the
substitute is nbt agreed to.

The questign is on the resoluticn offered by Mr. Dellums
and the Clerk will call the roll.

The Clgrk; Mr. Giaimo,

Chairman Pike. Mr. Giaimﬁ'votes aye by proxy.

The Clerk. Mr. Stanton.

Chaizmﬁn‘aik . Mr. Stanton votes aye by proxy;

The Clerk. Mr. Dellums.. .

Mr. Deliﬁmé;; éye. _

The CIerkq Mr. Murphy. ;3

Chairman Pike. Mr. Murpﬁg votes afe by proxy.

The Clerk. Mr. Aspin. .%

Mr. Aspin. Aye. . -

[P N
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The Cierk. Mr. Hayes.

Chairman Pike. Mr. Hayes votes aye by proxy.

The Clerk. Mr. Lehman.

Mr., Lelunan. Aye.

The Clerk. Mrx. McClory..;

Mr. McCloxy. No. :

The Clerk. WMrx. Treéh. : .

Mr. Treen. No. :

The Clerk. Mr. Kasten.

Mr. Kasten. Aye.

The Clerkf Mr. Johnson. . .

Mr. {ghnson. Aye.

The Clerk. Mr. Pike.

'Chairma? Pike. Aye.

By a vote of 10 ayes and two nays the resolution is
agreed to. B

Mx. Field,.would you discu%s the next subpoena as to
which there is noncompliance ané before you go into the merits
ot the subpoena, would you address yourself tc the question of
the issue of who is the proper person to whom the resolution
would de addresséa in that there has been a change of
personnel as to the Special Assistant to the President for

Natiornal Secnrity Affairs.
\

'
i .
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-hran 1 Mr. Field. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman.

£
The subpoena would be Subpoena No. 1, which we issued

the other day. It is directed to the Assistant to the

President for National Security Affairs, Dr. Henry A. Kissinger.

We have been checking literally hour by hour to make sure

N i s W N

that General Scowcroft has not been sworn in yet. He has

i not been. Pending further word it is properly directed to Dr.

Kissinger. This subpoena called for all documents reflecting

L-T - T |

approvals of covert actign projects by the 40 Committee since
10 | 1965 or its predecessor committees. I would draw the
11 n committee's attention to the section in your briefing books
12 {| on the 40 Committee subpoena. It contains a copy of the
13 “ subpoena. It contains next a cdpy of your letter, Mr.
14 | Chairman, to the President on October 20, which pfeceded the
15 |l issuing of the subpoena.
- 16 ” It then contains what I feel is a representative sample
17 || of the materials that have been prbvi&ed to the committee
!8! as of that date. If the committee will bear with me a minute,
19 I would like to review some specific documents in this |

20 §} which I think address themselves to the guestion of compliance.

bl
P-4

The documents that you have before you are in reverse
chronolegical order. They begin with 74 and move back to
1965, if we would like to begin back at 1965.

The first document is in February of 1965. As you can

»
]
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see, there is quite a large section of that document
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which is deleted. I feel this is somewhat representative

"Of the kind of deletionsz that we have had in these documents.

In particﬁlar, ysu,will notice that Items 1 and 2 on that
document are completely missing. Items 1 and 2 from all
indications of other documente would in fact be covert action
projectZs or programs.

7 would move along to 11 June, 1965. That is ten or

fifteen documants in. The orly item that appears in that

document is Item 5. I think it is reprasentative of situations

where apparently large sections of the documents have been
taken out, in other words, Items 1 through 4 may well have

gone more than cne page.

We will see other better examples of this, I think, as we

go alonag. The next page would be on 28 June 1965, which I

believ2 is the very next page.

I think this is the best example of the kind of deletions.

The items skip from Item 1 to Item 4. Items 2 and 3 are

L clearly cut and pasted out of the documesnt. It then skips

from 4 to 7. In other words. here is a document that could

l conceivably be two or three oxr four pages long. It gives

y

you the feeling that you ha&a gotten a reasonable amount of
information but in fact all somebody has done is snipped
out little sections and pasted them together and compacted
them and made it look like it is a complete document.

I would move then to 23 January 1970.

PR
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Chairman Pike. Mr. Field, I do not think it is

recessary for you to go through all the documents.

Mr. Field. BEBach of these does address a different

oo

i type of agpect.

Chairman Pike. I want to say at this poiat that this

is what I m2ant earlier, Mr. Kasten, when Iksaid that these
issueg are never all that clear-cut. There are always
felative degrees of fuzz.A We have here something which
they will allege is compliance with our subpcena. But I
thin# that as any of us look at what they have giveﬂ us, ve
will simply make a pretty easy judgment that what they
have given us is so heavily wensored ané aéleted as to be
meaningless for our purposes. It really cannot be deemed
in compliance with our subpéenas.

~ Mr. Rasten. Mr. Chairman, I am in complete, one hundred
ﬁ percent aére&mant wiéh fou on that statement. My &ifference
i‘is that of what the correct rémedy is.
Chairrman Pike. I understand.
Mr.‘Kastén. There is no guestiocn ih my mind.
ti Chairman Pike. T was not trying to indicate that there
was anything evil in mgtivation;‘.sut i am just saying that
the issues are never that crisp aéd clear, and tﬁere are
not going to be any black and white issugs; There are always ‘

going to be relative degrees of confusion.

| Mr. Aspin.

gt o 4
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Mr. Aspin. Mr.{éﬁairman, again, I think, if you could
perhaps tell us briefly for the reccrd what it is we
| are trying to get here and what is ithe point we are trying
to establish or loock into with this.
Chazirman Pik2. Well, here we are seeking to look at

the genesis of all of the covert operations and to

iook more than that at the degree of oversicht and the degree

ltof control and the degree of responsibility by which these

operaticns get launched.
Yeu and I, and Mr. Dallums, and Mr. Treen, as members
of the Armed Services Committee, for years heard the magic

word, "The 40 Committee.” It has seemed to us as we get

deeper and deeper into this that the 40 Comnmittee really has

not been all that prevalent in the decision-making process
in the oversight process. The 40 Committee is always

P held forth as being that bedy which exercises judicial

I+ has sszemed to me and I think most of the members of this
commitcee that the activities of the 40 Committee have been
]

relatively negligible in authorizing these operations.

We are trying to get the informatiop'éo see whether

anybody ever really argues azbout these things, to see whether

anybody votes no on these things, to see whether the 40

l Committee is a reality or a rubber stamp.

———

restraint, perhaps, in authecrizing rthese various operations.

Mr. Aspin. We had some information as of yesterday on thi

5o
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I mean partial, and dié some more come in since our
meeting yesterday on this subpoena?

Mr. Field. Mr. Aspiny I think the last document I was
referring to gave us an example of what came in since
yeésterday. They addedethe woxrds in the column "The Meeting”
and "CIA," meaning it was a meeting and not telephonic votes
&nd that it was a CIA proposal.

Tﬁék is alrea&y in the nemo we ha;e that is heavily
deleted. It did not add any information. Somesone made soma .
handwritten notes in thé columns; They only did it for
‘a few years. That is all we have had in adéition.

Mr. Aspin. So basically they have sant just a few
pieces of paper and lots of deletions? Is that the situation?

Mr. Field. What you have in front of you is all that was
sent. All they did yesterday is acdd a few handwritten comments
which repeated what vou have. They did not adéd any
information.

Chairman Pike. Mr. Aspin, I do think you have raised
a question which we ought to face up to right now as to
the weakness of our own position. That is that no matter what
we do in the contempt rule they can always purge themselves
of contempt by providing substantial compliance. What I suspect
we are going to get is the dribble treatment.

We are going to get a piece of paper next week and |

another piece of paper the week after that and they will
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say now we are in substantial compliance. I think this
exarcise will probably go on until the day we reach the
House Floor, and it will go on after we reach the House Floor.
Mr. Aspin. There is a further problem in that I don't
think we know all the documents we are talking about.
So I don't think we know at any g;ven point at what
percentage of compliance tliey are. Do we have a very good
idea in this case and in th; other case, the SALT case,
do we have a pretty good idea of what there is, the totality
of what we are after?
Mr. Field. Mr. Aspin, in this case we have an excellent
idea. What we are after is exactly what you have in front
of you, these documents. There has never been any disagreement
on that.
Mr. Aspin. The SALT thing is more vague, but as far
as this is concerned, this is clear.

Mr. Field. We want these documents in their entirety.;
i

That is very simple. :

Mr. Johnson. This is one time I emphatically diszagree
with the Chairman when he said this could be a fuzzy, gray j
area. I defy anybody to go down there and look at these - '
things and say there is even attempted compliance or a partigl.
compliance. To me this is a matter of pure black and
white because upleee you can say delivering blank pieces{

of paper constitutes some form of fuzzying up the issues --

I ask you to go through here roughly. Here are some examples;
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The CIA paper on covert support was approved blank."

Chairman Pike. You can't read that. That is stamped
secxret.

Mr. Johnson. I'm sorxy if I disclosed a crave
national secret, But I ask you to go through this as I did.
Maybe I have just disclosed something I could be presecuted
for, but that is thas character of all this stuff stamped
"Secret, Eyes Only," and there is not any way you can make
heads or tails out of anythiﬂg we have had as a lot of
background information.

You cannot identify any of it. It is nonsensa.

Mr. Aspin. The gentleman is absolutely correct. There
is no way in which you can say there is substantial ccmpliance
with what we have. In the first case, the case of the
resolution we just voted, there was not even an attempt
at compliance. In this case there-is some feeble attempt
and I guess in the SALT case there is some information.
But the guestion is the question that the Chairman asked:
When is there substantial compliance ard what is substagtial
compliance. I think that is the point we are kind of operating
against. I think there is widespread agreement of all
Members of this committee that there is not compliance at this
point, clearly.

Chairman Pike. Mr. Dellums.

Mr. Dellums. Mr. Chairman, I would like to offer
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the following resolution: Resolved, That the Speaker of the
House of Representatives certify the report of the Select
Committee on Inteiliqence of the House of Reprasentatives
ags to the ccntumagious conduct of Eenry A. Kissinger,
as Assistant to the President for National Security Affairs,
in fziling and refusirg to produce certain materials in
compliance with a subpoena duces tecum of said Seslect Committes,
described in said subpoena as all 40 Cormittee and predecessor
committee records of decisions taken since January 20, 1965, re-

1ectihg approvals of covert action projects, which subpoena éas
served upon the Assistant to the Presidsnt for Naticnal Security
Affairs, who was then and there Henry A. Kissinger, and as
ordered by the Select Commitice, together with all the facts
in connection therewith, under the seal of the House of
Representatives, to the Unitad States Attorney for the District
of Cclumbia, to the end that the said Henry A. Kissinger, as
Agsistant to the President for National Security Affairs,
may be proceeded against in the manner and form provided by
law.”

Chairman Pike. Mr. Dellums, you are entitied to five
minutes. I think we all understand the issue.

M. Dellums. I yield back the balance of my time.

Chairman Pike. Mr. Kasten, did you wish to offer
a substitute? =

Mr. Kasten. Mr. Chairman, I would like to offer a
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| motion in the nature of a substitute. "Resolved, That the
House of Representatives considers the work of the Select
Committece on Intelligence to be necessary tc the investigation
witich the House is resolved to make concarning intelligence
operations and conzidexrs noncompliance with the subpoenas,
issued either before or after the adopticn of this
resolution by the Select Committee on In;elligence, to be a
grave matter requiring appropriate enforcement.

Section 2. That Henxry A. Kissinger, Secretarxy of
State, is directed to provide forthwith to the Select
Committee on Intelligence of the Hoﬁse of Representatives the
J items specified in the schedule attached to and made part
rof the subpoenz issued to Henry A. Kissinger, Secretary
§ of State,under authority of the House of Represeatatives

’!and dated November 6, 1375, to wit, all 40 Committee and

predecessoxrs ccmmittee records of decisions taken since

-January 20, 1965, reflecting approvals of covert action

projects.”
Mr. Chairman, the reasons fSr this motion are éimilai to
the reasons that I gave for my substitute previously.
UI yield back the balance of my time.
Chairman Pike. Mr. McClory.
Mr. McClory. Mr. Chairman, I want to express myself
in this way: I think the information we arxe seeking is

vital and necessary to the work of this committee. I don't

-
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think we need to have every secret bit of information
involved in these but to have the material so meaningless
bacause of deletions hampers the work of the éommittee.

I 5till would feel that we can get additional information.
I'm going to support Mr. Kasten's substitute in the hope
that that will hava the effect of producing the additional
information.

It is the information we réquira, not the precize decument,
not everv last detail, but we have to know how this intelligence
community operates, whether it is eperaiing azcoording to a
pattern, whether it is operating in a slipshod way or
in an ad hoc way.

We cannot come up with a reséonsible recommendation
unless we have the infcrmatica.

Mr. Rasten. Would you vield?

Mr. McClory. I will be happy to yield.

Mr. Rasten. I just want to &isggree with the gentleman
from Illinois. In no way do I intend for my resolution to
ask for or reguest any lessar degree of compliance cor of
information or of cooperation. It is my strong feeling that
we should have the information that we are asking for, that we
should have compliance with the subpoenas that we have
issued. My objection is not that they can give us
less information. My objection is only that I feel that

the contempt citation or the contempt resolution is inapprogxiate“
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at this time. But in no way do I feel that we should

{ have lezs information available to ouxr committee for the

important work of our committce.

Mr, McClory. ILet me sav that I'm sure the gentleman
does not suggeét thaet we should identify sources or that we
shou}d get into the business of techniques i:hat nay be
employed or involve any exchanges with other countries or
with diplomatic exchanges or things of that nature.

i would just conditlion my statement in that I think
there are exceptions. It is the infarﬁation we want. It is
not the precise form. It is not just because it is sécret

that we want it; it is because it is the manner in which the

‘community operates that we require this.

Mr. Johason. Would the gentleman yield? .

Mr. McCloxy. Yes.

Mr, Johnson. Would you agree with me, Mr. McClory, that
the subpoena which you offered. iﬁ vhich you requested
all 40 Cdmmittee and predecessor committee records of decisioﬁé
taken has not been complied with in any fashion. .

Mr. McClory. The form I look at does not mean very much

to me., I think we need subsiantial additional information.

Chairman Pike. Mr. Aspin, : AT

Mr. Aspin. It is tough to vote against these Rasten
substitute resolutiong. I think almost everything of what .

he says is correct. His political judgment about what is
k] R

1

)
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possible to do, I think, is absolutely right. The only
problém that I have with him is the timing.

The House of'Representatives, the Rules Committee,
ig closed down for the yesr. They just say they cannot
give rules to anybody else becausekthey are so bhacked
up that anything else would not get on the Floor.

' What we are up against is the fact that we have to report
this thing by the end of January. That means that if we have
to go through this thing twice, it is not going to happen.

I have a feeling that if we pass only a resolution of necessity
the other side will kpcw that we carmot go through that thing
again.

In spite of how big a vote and I am sure Mr. Kasten
is right, we will have a bigger vote for a resolution
of necessgity than we will for contempt, but even if we get
a bigger vote, they kncw wa have a time deadline and caﬁnot
go through the cyecle again., It is too bad because I think
what he is saying is the right way to go but the circumstances
are different.

Chairman Pike. If an issue had been raised like this
several months ago , I would have attempted to go that
route rather than this myself.

Mr. Treen.

Mr. Treen. I would like to ask a couple of qﬁestionsv

St
i

of counsel.

g - 5
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Do the Administration pebple say this is the extent

rd

2 % of what we are going to geé? Are there present efforts

3 ﬁ to furnish additional infommation to work out a basis

4 i of supplying information or what?

5 | Chairman Pike. i wonld like to fesponﬁ to that.

g {§ It has been indicated to me that I would bé pexmitted to go
7 L down and lock at thesa documants. That is not satisfactory

g j| to me. We subpcened these documents for the committee.

3 u One of the difficulties whiéh'my-predecessor had wase that he

0 || was in possession of information whlich the rest of the
.3‘H'committee did not have. This Chalirman has made it élear from
12 the outset that vhen we subpdena éccuments for the ccﬁmittee
i3 ) and when there is information which the committes feels

ja I it is essential that the commit e have, I am not going

5 to loock at the informaticn and deprive the rest éf ﬁhe

16 n committes of it.

17 Mr. Treen. Mr. Chairman, I don't guarrel with you on
18 . that point at all. T would not want to get myself in that

19 position if I were chairman, either. My questicon is really

20 || directed to whether or not there are efforts being made now

24 and any suggestions by the Administration that more

2 information would be forthcoming, or is this it?
3 Is this the extent of it?

First of all, have the respondents to the sﬁbpoena

S

gaid this is it, this is ail you are going‘to get?

u | R

o
(7]
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q Mr. Field. Mr. Treen, we are continually talking.
There is all sorts of talk that is going axound, but
ﬁ there has been no physical evidence, no hard event, or any

change in the type of iaformation that we are going to get

for allthis week.

P ov———

Mr. Treen. I undersiand that you worked on this

I with representatives of the respondents over the weekend

- -

and ha&e Eéénhﬁééﬁing on it prett&*ﬁa&im&ime?

Mr., Field. That is correct,

Mr. Treen. But have thay indicated that yéu are not going
“ to get any more? |

Mr, Field. We have tried repeatedly to get even small

ﬂ pits more, even characterizations of things.

Mr. Trezen. Have they said this is it, you are not
géing to get anymore? Have  they tp}dynq ﬁhat yvet

Mr. Field. They keep asking if we cannot work things
out but --

Mr. Treen. I just ﬁanged to know.

Chairman Pike. Mr. Treen, they always indicate that
H they are going to be fully cooperative. They élways indicate

that they are going to cooperate to the hilt. But this

H was a subpoena and it was returnable last Tuesday and this is

what we got.

Mr. Treen. I understand that. There were five

subpoenas for a great deal 6f information. I am trying

-
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to find out if they are having a pragmatic §roblem
of getting information together; of wozrking things cut
with you, or are tha respondents advancing any notions that
the conmittee should nﬁt have the information because
of extra special sensitivity or things of that sort?
I am trying to find out if it is a practical problem.

Mr. Field. First of 511, it is not a practical
problem; fhié set of documents has existed in entirety
since we began. Both of us knaw about then. The:e was no
problem of pulling them out of files or anything.

he pxoblem has been how much. Ia our priwvate conversationg
it’has gotten down to the pﬁint they just don't want
to give us that informstion. In a non-legal 3énse, that is
what it gets down to.

Mr. Treen. Have they advanced any suggastioﬁé 6f notiops
that extra sensitive matters are going to be revealed to

this committee as a eason for not wanting to furnish more
infoxrmation? ’

Mr. Field. WMot in any specificcase. We already are
in possession of similar d&cuments in this series wﬁi&h
are probably as sensitive?as any that are in this type
of category. So there is no specific case where they would séy
this is just too sensitive. It is just the bulk of materials

that they do not want to turn over to the committees.

Mr. Treen. A parliamentary inquiry, Mr. Chairman:
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“ Would a motion be in order now or after the pending

't
2 || resolution to c¢all the respondent or representatives of the

- 3 || respondent to testify as to the slleged non-~compliance?
4 w When would éhat be in order? I have no notion that that would
-3 “ succead, but when would such a motion be in order?
6 Chairman Pike. Since we are all agreed that it is not
7 going to succeed, I think it would be in order at any
g §I time.
9 k Mr. Trzen. I make the motion at this time as a

10 || substitute for the pending resclution. .

41 Chairman Pike. The pending resolution is Mr. Kasten's
42 |j resolution.

§3 i Mr. Treen. Right, that one, and the basic resclution
14 li that action bz deferred on the rasolution and the substitute
18 ‘ resolution until an opportunity has been afforded within

16 the next two working days for the respondent of the

17 subpoena to explain the reasons for the alleged non—~compliance.
18 Chairman Pike. All those in favor of the motion made

19 J{ by the gentleman from Louisiana, sionify by saying zye.

20 (Chorus of ayes.)

21 Chairman Pike. Contrary, no.

(Chorus of nces.)

Chairman Pike. The noes appears to have it. The motion
‘ .

| is pot agreed to. The question is on the resolution in

# the nature of a substitute offeréd by Mr. Kasten. Those in’

e S A R 5
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favor of the resolution signify by saying aye.

(Chorus of ayes.)

Chairman Pike. Contrary, no.

{Chorus of nces,)

Chairman Pike. The noes appear +o have it.

The substitute is not agreed to.

The guestion is on the resclution offered by the
gentieman from California, Mr. Dellums, the Clerk will
call the roll.

The Clerk: Mr. Giaimo.

Chairman Pike. Mr. Glaimo vdtes aye by proxy.

The Clerk. Mr. Stanten.

Chairman Piké. Mr. Stanton votes aye by proxy.

The Cierk. Mr. Dellums.

- Mr. Dellums. Aye.

Tpe Clerk. Mr., Murphy.

Chairman Pike. Mr. Murphy votes aye by proxy.

The Clerk. Mr. Aspin.

Mr. Aspin; ,Aye.”

The Clerk. Mr. Hayes.

Mr. Bayes., Aye.

The Clerk. Mr. Lehman-.
Chairman Pike. Mr. Lehman votes aye by PYoOxy.
The cierk. Mr.McClory.
Mr., McClory. No.

The Clark. Mr. Treen.

4052
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Mr. Treen. No.

The Clerk. Mr. Kasten.
Mr. Kasten, AYe.

The Clerk, Mr, Johnson.
Mr. Johnzon. Aye.

The Clerk. Mr. Chairman.
Chairman Pike. Aye.

-

By a vote of tea ayeé and two nays, the rescolution is

LY

agreed to.

Mr. McCloxy.

Mr. ﬁcClory. Mr. Chalrman, I.ask leave to read into
the record at this point a shori lettexr from George E. Aldrich,
Acting Legal Adviser to the Departrnzat of State. |

Chairman Pike. 1Is this the letter which I just
saw Mr. Leppert com2 up to the committee table and deliver
to Mr. Donner and then walk out that door and then comeV
back in that door over there?

Mr. McClory. It may well be.

"Dear Mr. Chairman:

“"The Secretary of State haz been instructed by the
President respectfully to decline compliance with vour subpoena
to the Secretary of November 6, 1975, for the reason that it
would be contrary to the public interest and incompatible
with the sound functioning of the Executive Branch to

produce the documents requested.

“The subpoena sought 'all documents relating to
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“ State Department recommending covert action made to the

Naticnal Security Council aand the ?orty Committee and its

a predecessor committees from January'zo, 1961,'to present.'

! The conmittee staff has made clear that this is intended to

; cover recommendations originating with the State Department.

dating from the period 1962 through 1972. These consist

2 of recommendations from officials in the State Department,

o —

soretimes the Secretary of State, to the Forty Committee or its

predecessor, 303 Committee, or to the President himself in

connection with consideration by one of those committeas.
"The documsnts in question, ih addition to disclosing
highly sensitive military and foreign affairs assessments

and evaluations, disclcse the consultation process involviang

H .
advice and recommendations of advisers to former Presidents,
made to them directly or to committees composed cof their

clogest aides and counsz2lors.

"Therefore, I advise you that the Sacretary of

B e L o T I T e

State is déclining to comply with such subpoena on the
basis of the President's assartion of Executive privilege.’

Sincerely, George HQ Aldrich, Acting legal Adviser to the

S oA LI I I 3.

Department of State."
Mr. Chairman, I ask permission to have this inserted

i
H in the record.

B -

it Chairman Pike. It has just been inserted in the record.

An exanmination of cur records has discliosed ten such documents, i

o

i
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Mr. Field, would you proceed with the next item
vhich is the non-compliance with the subpoena addressed
to the SALT documant?.

Mr. Field. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. This is Subpoena
No. 5, which was issued on Kcvember 11. Xt is the subpoena
the.commiétee refers to as the SALT document. It is addressed
to tha Assisztantc to the Presida#t for Hacional Security
Affairs who again is Dr. Kissinger. Now as of yesterday,

Mr. Chairman, the committee had been previdaa with a set

about an inch and a half thick. We had been told repeatedly
that that was all that the National Securitv Council had
in its possession'réléting to é- T I compliance., It
turns out that upon reviewing their files, that %as not all that
the National Securi%f Council had. So last night the White
House delivered to the commitiee additisnal materials.
If you will refer to your briefing books, YOu will see
a good portion of the materials in your pook.

What yéu will see in your book are primarily either
newsparer articles or CIA analysis of newspaper articles.
The first is an analysis of an Aviation WEG% article.
The next, I believe, is a reprint.

Chairman Pike. Mr. Field, I would suggest to you that you
are now reading from top secret documents.-x think you must

be very careful.

B S,
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Mr. Field. I am just checking, Mr. chairman, to see
if the actual articles are stamped top secret. The article
by Tad Schultz is not stamped top secret. We have
had a copy of that. There is an analysis of that article
by the CIA. That was a substantial portion of materials
provided last night. The rest of them are contained
here. I have about another half inch of materials. This morning
we interviewed under oath 3ajcr Daniel Christman, who is a
staff memberof the Naticnal Secu#ity Council. He is the
principal National Security COuﬁcil staff officer in
charge of SALT compliance.
We asked him to identify the typez of materiasls which
he would have iﬁ his files at the National Security Council
with respect to SALT compliance. He describad a Soviet

compliance file which he said was soma two feet thick. 0Of

have been provided to this committee. The.remaining
materials in that file apparently axe.primarily'ﬁtandiné
Censultative Commission records which is the Commission
that meets in Geneva to register complainte with the
Sovigts. There are memos and documents related to that.

We specifically subpoenard those materials as they

records, some 12 or 18 inches of them, wera in fact

provided to the National Security Council by the S&anding
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Consultative Commission. In addition, he testified

that there are letters and memos from Director Colby and

Deputy Secretary of Defense Clements to the National

Security Council on SALT compliance that have not been
provided to this committee, that there ars written

briefings in the DCI that have been given t¢ the National

H Security Council and the Verificatiaﬁ.panal that have not been

provided to this committee.

I might point out that among other things there is

the United States Intelligence Board white paper on SALT

1

compliance in 1975 that has been used to brief Congress, but

it was not provided to this committee pursuant to our

subpoesna. Our subpoena did’caver intelligence community materialls
provided to the National Security Council. The USIB is a
membexr of the intelligence community staff and would fall
directly within the subpoena. There are option papers

from the intelligence agencies containing SALT

compliance analvsas that have not been provided to this

comuittee. There are intelliigence dailies and digests

, containing SALT compliance information which are in the

possession of the National Security Council and have not

been provided to this committee and that would fall

| within the purview of our subpoena. In addition, there

14
is a verification panel on the National Security Council,

i - -

whose sole responsibility is to verify when a possible

$oomn e
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4

There is a restricted workiry group which is a sub-group
of the wverificaticon panel. The-verification panel meetings,
the memos, somz of which come from the intelligence community
in preparation for theose meetings, the meeting wmemos
themselves, the minutes of tho;e meetings, any decision

nemos coming out of them, have not been provided to this
committee. Thé menmos ecirculated by the restricted working
group of which the CIa, DIA, NSA, and the State Department
are all members and therefore memos coming from v%rious
membezz,of the intelligence cammunity to the National Secur?ty
Council which is where the restricted working groﬁp resides,
have not been provided this commititea. There has not been

cne single piece of paper from either the restficted,wvrking
group or the verification panel which'has been provideé to
this committee.

Based upon that information, as well as information

‘we recaived from the source agencies, the CIA particularly,

including such %hings_as National Security Council complaints, -

which bhave ean ﬁorwarded to the monitorin§ groups in the

intelligence coﬁmunity and on which there has been

’

'correspondence back and forth, none of which we have seen,

I would say that there is a substantial amount of information

residing in the National Security Council files that has

s Kot s
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Chairman Pike. Mr. Kasten?

Mr. Kasten. Why has not that informatioﬁ been provided
to our ccmmittee?

Mr. Field. This rorning when we were inter%iewing Major
Christman he began to brirg up the questions of, "Well, of
course the National Security Council is advisor to the
President, et cetera." We began to addrass to him, "Are you
therefore implying there is Executive privilege?" The
transcript will be availabie shoftly. But I cut it off because
I did not feel it was up to us to gét into a discussion wiﬁh

Major Christman, who is not an attorney, as to whether exec~

. utive privilege was being asserted. That is the only discussion

I héve ever had.

It is’hard to have a discusgion with anybody else about
it because they fairly consiztently maiatain there are no
other files relating to compliance.

Mr. Kasten. Up until thié‘mcxning hadn't we been told
there were no files such as you are describing to us? Haven't
we been told tﬁis, that these files do not exist, by repre-

sentatives of the National Security Couatil?
Mr, Field. We had been told that categorically. Two days:
ago Colonel McrFarland maintained very specifically that the

initial documents we recieved were all that the National
Security Council had with respect to compliance. We ncw see

additional materials including some of thsa newspapér'értigles

analyses which do pertain to coﬁpliahce and which were in

ORI
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their possession which were not provided. So we are now
at the point where the additicnal materials aré all there.
Mr. Kasten. Is there any question in your mind that the

materials that were described by the person you interviewed

Council? Are you sure that they are there and our subpoena
is in the correct form? 1Is it possihle thét the materials
he is describing are in existence but not available at the
National Security Council?

Mr. Fleld. Mr. Kasten, Major Christman was describing
to us the materials that are in his files at the National
Security Council. He is one of let's say seven people who
are working ;n this. |

Mr. Kasten. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

éhairman Pike. Is there any further discussion?

Mr. Dellums?

Mr. Dellﬁms. I would like to moﬁe the following resolution,
Mr. Chairman.

Resolved, That the Speaker of the House of Representatives
certify the report of the Select Committee on Intelligence of
the House of Representatives as to the contumacious conduct
of Henry A. Kissinger, as Assistani to the President for
National Security Affairs, in failing and refusing to produce
certain pertinent materials in compliance with a subpoéna duces

tecum of said Select Commitﬁee: descriﬂéd in said subpoena aé

e .
-
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#11 documents fuinishe& to the Natiénal Seéurity Council as
relating to adherence to the provisions of the Strategic Arms
Limitation Agreément of 1972 and the Vliadivostok Agreemént of
1974; which subpoena was served upon the Assigtant ﬁo the
President forANational Security Affairs, who was then and
theré Henry A. Kissinger, and as ordered'by the Select Commities
together with all che facts in connaction therewith, under the
seal of the House of Representatives, to the United States
Attoiney for the District of Columbia, to the end that the
said Henry A. Kissinger, as Assistant to the Presidsnt for
National Security Affairs, may be proceeded against in the
manner and form provided by law.

Chairman Pike. Mr. Kasten?

Mr. Kastén. Mr., Chairman, a2t this time I had intended

" to offer a resclution in the nature of a substitute. But

based on the information thet was provided by our staff ard
information that I personally have been maée aware of over

the past thrée or four d&?é'aha’aonsultation with the repre-
sentatives'of the Administration and Mational Security Council,

I think my resclution of necessity would not be appropriate

and I would support the resolution of the gentleman from

Califoxrnia.
Chairman Pike. Mr, Treen?
Mr. Treen. First of‘all I want to ask a gquestion of

counsel and perhaps the Chéirman can éiso enlighten me on this.

L34
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In this area, and I raised this question from the time we
took up the subpoena, the areas of the SALT compliance which‘
we al; recognize to be an extremely important thing and I
certainly do as # member of the Armed SErvices Committee, I
think this is‘a most fundamental question that could be of
greatest importance of any issue we‘have been into yet. What
are Qe trying to get into here?

Are we trying to get at the quality of our intelligence-
gathering with respect to verification?

Are we trying to geé at the gquestion of Qhether or not
this intelligence gets to our top policy makers?

| Are we tinng to get at the basic queétion of what our top
policy makers ought to be doing in this area, all of which

are interssting quéstions. But what are we tryihg to get at
here now?

Mr. Field. To be as specific as possible, I think we are
trying to determine whether or not the predispositions of
policy makers may’in sore fashion influence intelligence.

Mr, Treen. In other words that intelligence wouid be
arranged or distorted to fit what the policy makers want? Is
that right?

Mr. Field. That is correct. , ..

Mr. Treen. Do we have any indication that any of this
information with regard to’SALT compliance is not reaching

the President of the United States, either this cna or
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the previb?s President?

Mr. Field. Those are pretty dangerous questicns to ask.
If I said we had that indication I might ba giving too much
credibility to a small pisce of information. In licht of
the gene?al inférést in the subject I would rather discuss
it perscnally with fou if you would like to go over what we
have been told, what weé are looking at and that kind of taing.

Nr. Treen. I can understand the sensitivity cf the
whole thing. Again, thé.qan&ate of this Committees is to
determine 1f we are getting our money's worth with our
intelligence, is the intelligence apparatus working properly
and is this getting to our top policy makers. I am vitally
interested in that question.. In fact I would hops that we
could maybe have a committee of Congress, if we run out of
time on it, to investigate just that question, whether or not
we are having SALT compliance. That is ektremely iméortaﬁt.
Again I wonder a little bit whether it is within our mandate
if we are getting to the question of wﬁat the Pzesidént may
be deciding on the basis of that intelligence that is not
within our purview.

Chairman Pike. Mr. Treen, if you would yield, I think
we have a rather legitimate area of inquiry, in addition to
the question of whether the ihtelligence is being slanted, as
to not whether proper objective intelligence is getting to

the President alone but whether it is getting to Congress.
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Mr. Treen. well, I agree with you because I think we
need to have some oversight on SALT compliance in this
COngrass.‘.Let me ask one other question, Mr. Chairman. Do
the regpondents to the subpoena here indicate that they are
having a pragmatic problem because of time or for aany other
reason they are unable to gather the information we have
reguested or do you believe we have ncw gotten all we arve
going to get?

Mr. Pield. They seem t§ be having a lot of problems but
we get no indication as of.right now that there is anything
additional coming to us.

Mr. Treen. Pragmatic problems as well as the questién
of whether they want to give us the information;would you say
in both categories?

Mr. Field. First they don't seem to be able to locate
their files which seems somewhat incredible. Secondly, we
are asked to bélieve that they just don't keep records of
major events in their cwn existencs.

Mr. Treen. Mr. Chairman, I don't care who this may
ultimately embarrass; but I think we ought to have a record
of the efforts to comply with this subpoena. If they don't
know where records are, I would agree that is incredible, if
that is tr&e. I think perhaps we 6ught to have a record before
we go to the Ploor on this particular resolution. Therefore

I would offer a motion, if tha Chair will entertain it,;at
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this time, to defer action for two working days on the
pending resolution until we have the opportunity to question
respon&enté or the reprasentatives of the respondents with
regard to compliance with the subpcana.

Chairman Pike. I would like to spsak in opposition to
your motion for this reason. I think we have a pretty good
record. Mr. Field has stated that he and Mr. Donner went
down to the White House and were told that there were no other
docunents than the United States Informaticn Board summaries
which had been provided to this committes.

Mr, Treen. Would you yvield?

Chairman Pike. Cerﬁainly.

Mr. Treen. They sald they are not in existenca or they
dién't have them?
| Chairman Pike. They said there were none. It was rather
obvious to both Mr. Fisld and Mr. Donner that this waé an
incredible statemsnt and therefoxe being incredible they did
not believe it. The fact of the matter is that Mr. Donner
and Mr. Field were coxrect, they had not been told the truth.

The White House has néw miraculously found some documents
and we have been given'a handful of them., They are very
sensitive documents. There is no guestion about it. They are
tremendously sensitive documents. But it is a tremendously
inportant issue in which I think that Congress, as that

consuner of intelligence responsible for raising and supporxting
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armies and providing and maintaining a Navy, has equél
right ta,&ith the President.

Mr. Treen, I agree with you on that point.

Chairman Pike. I don't think we need any addizional
time to demonstrate that as to this issue they have simply
not told the truth. They have in effect admitted that they did
not tell the truth and when I say "they" that is not fair.

A man did not tell the truth but he was the man who was |
given the reSponsibility of cdoperating with this committes.

Mr. Treen. Would the Chairman yield?

Chairman Pike. Certainly.

M r. Treen. That is exactly the point. We say "a man".
We don't kncw what his authority was.

Chairman Pike. Colonel McFarland.

Mr. Treen. We don’t know what his authority and responsi-
bility was.

- Chairman Pike. We know that.

Mr. Treen. But when we go to the Floor and this comes
up for argument we are going to be talking about what someone
told us. Sometimes it will be hearsay in the first instance
and hearsay in the second instance. It would seem to me no
matter what side we end up on on this issue, and you may find
me right with you on this one Mr., Chairman, that it makes
sense to have the record by these witnesses, the respondent

himself even, as to what was done to comply, why they have not
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complied, the explanations for the alleged misstatements to thel
staff of this committee. All of that ought to be in the
record. Otherwise I don't think you can really point to it

£ficially when you gc to £he Rules Cogmittee or'whén'you go
to the Floor.

Chairman Pike. Mr. Hayes?

Mr. Hajas. I would respectfully submit that it is not
our burden to show cause as to vhy the subpoenas have not
been complied with. That is the burden of those to whom the
subpoenas were directed.

Mr. Treen. Would the gentleman yield on that point?

Mr. Hayes. Yes.

Mr. freen. That is exactly the purpose of my motion,
Mr. Hayes, to have somecne come hexe and put on the recéxd
why theare has not bean ccmpliance so we will héﬁe\that for
the entire Congress.

Mr. Hayes. But the probleﬁ with that is, Mr. Treen, thatk

familiar with in seeking out-information. Certainly we have
the discretion, prcbably, to ignore our own subpoenas, which
ie one of the options described by the Chéirman. But we

get on;selves into just exactly that fix, ignQring our own
subpaeﬁa and using our discretion to say.we really éidﬁ‘t mean

it at all. In the past I have supported resolutions here to

accept :as a form of compliance some rather shaky bits of
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compliance. It is not that I don't feel I have goné completely
out of my way to do that and exercise what I think is the
extreme limit of the discretion of the committee and the
extremz limit of my own discretion aé a member of the ccommittee
in casting that vote. But we ars in the position today of
saying that we should make a record and that we should go

dowvn and instruct those perscons to wvhom the subpoenas were
directed on how to do that. I think the best course of action
for this committee or’any ccmmittee of Congress to take is

to direct our subpoena and.make them as specific as possible --
i was one who was flashing the whip-handle to get those things
as specific as possible -~ and then come baék and be willing and
ready to enfdrce those.

I think the Execut:ive is perfectly capable. They have a
good budget and a lot of talent down there. Suiely those
distinguished gentlemen to whom we have directed these sub-
poenas can in fact get the kind.of help they need to show
cause as to why they could not comply. s

Mr; Treen. If you will yield, you touched upon the
problem when you said “sﬁow cause.f} This is not a judicial
procedure, In a judicial proceeding éhere would be an
opportunity for the respondents to show cause why they had not
responded to a subpoena. The basis of that is pure logic
that the judge must have the opportunity on the record, with

testimony under oath, to determine why there has not been
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compliance. Although we are not required to do that, I

agree 100 percent. It seems to me that the underlying

principle of the judicial process with respect to the enforce-

ment of subpoenas should apply here in order to give the judge,

which in this sense will Be the House 6f Representatives, the
opportunity to sae whét the respcndentvsays.

Chaiiman Pike. Mr. Treen, cbviously, one, if you look
at the language of the resoiutions which Mr. Dellums has
offered what we are asking is that a report be certified and
theze must be a report and there will be a report and the
last item of business today will be, I hopa, that the
committee will authorize the filing of such a report and the
reports will in fact be filed., I believe that they will be
adequately specific as to what has hz pened.

The question is on the motion of the gentleman from
Louisiana, Mr. Treen. All these in favor éf the motion
signify by saying aye.

(Chorus of ayes.)

C ‘airman Pike. Contrary, no.

: (Chorus‘of noes. )
} Chaixpan Pike. The noes appear to have it. The motion.

i
is not agreed to.

{ The question is on the resolution offered by the gentleman

from California, Mr. Dellums. The Clerk will call the roll.

The Clerk. Mr. Giaimo?

S i
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Chairman Pike. Mr. Giaimo votes aye by proxy.
The Clerk. Mr. Stanton?

Chairman Pike. QMr. Stanton votes aye by proxy.
The Clerk. Mr.’Bellums?

Mr. Dellums. Aye.

_ The Clerk. Mr. Murphy?

Chairman Pike. Mr. Muxrphy votes aye by proxv.
The Clerk. Mr. Aspin?

Mxr. Aspin. Aye.

The Clerk. Mr. Hayes?

Mr. Hayes. Aye.

The Clexk. Mr, Lehman?

Chairman Pike. Mr. iehman votes aye by DIoOxy.
The Clerk. Mr. McClorv?

Mr. McClozy. No.

The Clerk. Mr. Treen?

Mx. Treen. Present.

The Clerk. Mr., Kasten?

Mr, Kasten. Aye.

The Clerk. Mr., Johnson?

Mr. Johnson. Aye.

The Clerk. Mr. Chairman?

Chairman Pike. Aye.

By a vote of 10 ayes and 1 nay and 1 present the

resolution is agreed to. I reéuest that the staff be instructe
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to file a report and that the Chairman be requested to go to
the Rules Cﬁmmittee and ask for a rule on this.

Mr. Aspin. Will we have an opportunity to see the
repcrt?

Chairman Pike. You will have all the opportunity you
wish to look at the report. I had not pianned a&ditional
meetings for the purpose of approving the report. ¥t will be
a report in the npormal course of bgéiness. There will be the
usual opportunity for Mlnofiﬁy_views~if the Minority wants
t§ write Minority views.

Mr. Aspin., Could you-give us assurances so that we
could read it before it is in final form?

Mr. Field. Mr. Chairman, I think our rules require
five calendar days excluding Saturdays and Sundavs so we will
be working teward next Friday.

Mr. Treen. Is that from today?

Chairman Pike. From right now.

Mr., Treen. First of all, I do want to serve notice
that I want'to £ile Minority views. Secondly, will we have
the five days from the time the report is put togeﬁhér.

Chairman Pike. No. The five days will statt és of now.

‘Mr. Aspin. Today is n;t within the five days?

Chalrman Pike. No. Today is not within the five days.
Let me correct that. Either today is not or the one on the

other end is not. There are five days, just the way you count
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five days on a calendar.
Mr. Johnson. Isn't there a 24-hour time limit for

Minority views to be prepared after the Majority repoxrt is

Chairman Pike. I can only state in-all humility that
I am not precisely sure of what the rights of the Minority
are. But I can assure you that they will be obeyed and
protected. | |

Mr. Johnson. We are operating under the House rules.

Chairman Pike. Yes, we a?e and we will continue to do
so.

Mr. Treen. Mr. Chai;man, that is five legislative days?

Mr. Field. Five calendar days, ex3luding Saturdays and
Sundays from the time the Committee gives noticé to file a
report, which would be a few minutes ago.

Mr. Treen. We have only four legislétive days, assuming th

next Friday would be the last day that we could file. In
view of the fact that we are going to be in recess, Mr,
Chairman, I urge a request that we be given an opportunity to
file the report and/or the Minority views as of the first
day that we return, Monday, December 1.

Chairman Pike. The Chair simply cannot agree with that.
That sets ﬁs back another whole week.

Mr. Treen. No, Mr. Chairman. We are‘not in session.
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Chairman Pike. We will follow the rules of thé House.
If the rules of the House require that it be delayed until
after the recess, that will be done. If the rules of the
House do not rsquire that it be delayad until after the
recess, that will not be done. |

Mr. Treem. One further inquiry, Mr. Chairman. If the
rule then is that the report may not be filed uniil December 1,
because the fifth legislative desy will be this Friday and
we are not in session; will thg other mzmbers of the committee
have the right to file their supplementary views up untii
let's say the 30th of Novenber?

Chairman Pike. As I saié to Mr., Johnscn earlier, I
will follow the rules. I can't tell you offhand pracisely
what you aré entitlad to --

Mr. Treen. We are going to get only what we are legally
entitled”to, although we are going to ka in recess? is that
what the Chairman séys?

Chairman Pike. The Chairman is saying you will get what
you are legally entitled to and if the recess comes out of
that entitlement you will get more than ﬁbe Chair really
wishes* If it does not, you won't.

I think we have to keep moving on this for it to be
real. If we tfy to delay it until after the recess —-

Mr. Treen. " If Congress is not going to be in session why

not give us an opportunity to use that recess period to file
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what is going to be filed on December 1l.

Chairman Pike. The Chair is really trying to cooperate wii
the gentleman;‘ You know today what you aré going to say. You
know you are not going to change your views much between now
and Decenmber 1. There will be aﬁequate opportunity for you
to*preseﬁt Minority views.

Without cbjection the report will be filed, the Minority
will have appropriate time to present Minority views and
the staff will be in touch with the individual msmbers as to
what the appropriate time will be.

The Commititee stands in recegs until 10:00 a.m. Tuesday
morning. |

[{Whexeupon, atl2 :02 p.m., the Committee recessed.)
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